Elbridge Township Board Meeting, Tuesday, December	ber 14, 2021 DRAFT MINUTES PAGE 1
Elbridge Township Board Elbridge Township Board	2.2.1.1.1.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2
Regular Meeting	
Tuesday, December 14, 2021	
Elbridge Township Hall	
2266 E. Polk Road, Hart, MI 49420	0
MINITURES	
MINUTES Clark called masting to order at 7:20 pm	CALL TO OPPER
Clerk called meeting to order at 7:30 pm. Members present: Supervisor Craig Herremans;	Clark Stanbania ROLL CALL
Van Sickle, Treasurer Vicki Koch, Trustee Lance	1 11022 01122
Eric Herrygers.	van Sickie and
4 audience members present	
Moved by Herremans, Second by Herrygers to app	prove the AGENDA
agenda as amended. All Ayes	Carried AGENDA APPROVED
agenua as amenucu. An Ayes	Carricu AGENDA ATT ROVED
Moved by L. Van Sickle, Second by Koch to appro	ove the MINUTES
November 9, 2021 minutes as amended. All Aye	
110 veinser 3, 2021 minutes us unienaeu.	
Moved by Herrygers, Second by L. Van Sickle to a	approve the bills ACCOUNTS
as presented,	PAYABLE
Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; L. Van	Sickle, yes; S.
Van Sickle, yes and Herremans, yes.	Carried
TREASURER Balances	as of 11/30/2021 BOARD REPORTS
General Fund \$68,729.39 Cemetery Fund	\$ 42,181.80 Treasurer Report
Fire Fund \$ 107.27 Road Fund \$ 100.76	
American Rescue Plan Act Fund: \$51,38	
ZONING ADMINISTRATOR Nothing	Zoning Report
SUPERVISOR Nothing	Supervisor
CLERK Handed out list of approved Expenditure for	or ARPA monies Clerk
as of 11/15/2021.	
None	OLD BUSINESS
Officer Mast presented the Township with the 2021 of	
have occurred within the Township (copy attached with	•
	Sheriff, Craig Mast
Abbigayle Schroeder would like to utilize space in the	1
for Dog training classes. Abbi is willing to pay rental	
possibly be3 – 5 hours a day and some Saturdays. Af	
discussion on possible area to use and concerns with	odors, the board
came to a decision.	
Moved by Herrygers, Second by S. Van Sickle to a	
of the hall for Dog training classes on a temporary	The state of the s
revisited at the February board meeting. 4 Ayes 1	Opposed
Carried	

Elbridge Township Board Meeting, Tuesday, December 14, 2021	DRAFT MINUTES PAGE 2
Moved by S. Van Sickle, Second by Herrygers to approve \$150 as deposit and \$400 rental and again to revisit at February board meeting. 4 Ayes 1 Opposed Carried	NEW BUSINESS (CONTI)
Herremans brought up a Roads wish list that was created by Gary Tate and Mark Timmer. Board asks for copies of this list.	Roads
Moved by Herrygers, Second by L. Van Sickle to send the board of review members to training at Golden Township Hall for a cost of \$20 each.	Board of Review Training
Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; L. Van Sickle, yes; S. Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried	
Moved by S. Van Sickle, Second by Koch to pay for any board member wishing to attend State MTA conference and individual official's conference paid for by Township. All expense of conference fees, Motel, Meals and Mileage. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; L. Van Sickle, yes; S. Van Sickle, yes; and Herremans, yes. Carried	MTA Conference or Individual Official Conferences.
Christmas Cards, Oceana County Flag Design and Simmons Land Investors letter.	COORESPONDENCE
Public Comments: Request for gravel on 160 th Ave, South of Filmore Rd. Resident asked to call Road Commission or Leavitt, as they are on a section of road	PUBLIC COMMENT
that Leavitt takes care of.	ADJOURNED
The meeting was adjourned at 7:40 pm	
	Minutes prepared by Stephanie Van Sickle, Clerk
Stephanie Van Sickle, Township Clerk Date	
Craig Herremans, Township Supervisor Date	